Wickman, Erik

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Erik,

FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Friday, December 29, 2023 11:04 AM

Wickman, Erik

Meetings and travel for December

Here are my meetings and travel info for December. Thank you for all you do.

12/11/23

12/13/23
12/13/23

12/14/23
12/16/23

12/20/23

Legal Teams Meeting

Travel to Helena for commission meeting 284 miles - left home 8am
Training Meeting in Helena

Commission meeting
Delayed going home by a day 284 miles - left Helena 11 am

Legal Zoom Meeting

Please let me know if you received this email.

Lesley



Wickman, Erik

From: Wickman, Erik <Erik. Wickman@mt.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:05 PM 3
To: commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] January expenses and mileage

Excellent, Madam Chair..... We are just one away from a quorum for Monday at 11 am.

~E

Erik Wickman | Assistant to the Director | Commission Coordinator
Headquarters | Director’s Office

Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks

Office: (406) 444-7826 | Cell: (406) 594-8921
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From: FWP Commissioner Region 6 <commissionerregion6@mtfwp.org>
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 3:03 PM

To: Wickman, Erik <Erik.Wickman@mt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] January expenses and mileage

Erik,
Here are my meetings and mileage for January. If we have the Zoom meeting Monday am | will probably be able to
attend that meeting so you will have to add it if needed.

1/17/24
2pm Drive to Glasgow 115 miles
Glasgow hotel $124.04

1/18/24
Drive home from Glasgow

1/26/24
Pre Commission Zoom meeting

Please let me know if you have any questions and let me know if you received this.
Thank you,
Lesley



